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Rivera, Maribel

From: Maureen Koziol [mkoziol@pfs-law.com])
Sent: ' Monday, February 07, 2011 1:01 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: email notices

Brauvin/Walton LLC M06000005529 to mkoziol@pfs-law.com

iPIFIS |

Maureen Koziol

Paralegal

Direct. {312} 551.3054
email. mkoziol@pfs-law.com

PETING FRANK & SAMOYTRY L3,
150 South Wacker Drive - Suite 1500
Chicago, lNincis 60606

Tetl. (312) 551.8300 Fax. (312) 551.1101
www. pfs-law.com

CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED: This email message (including any attachments hereto) contains information which
may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee)}, you may
not use, copy or disclose o anyone this message or any information contained in the message. If you have received this
message in error, please advise the sender by reply email and delete this message.

FEDERAL TAX NOTICE: In accordance with Department of the Treasury Circular 230, please be advised that any
statements contained herein (including any attachments hereto) are not intended to be used, and may not be used by you

or any other person, for the purpose of avoiding penatties that may be imposed under federal tax law.
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